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P
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 1§

Region II

Attn: Mr. James F, O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - QA BREAKDOWN - DEFICIENT FILLET
WELDS - NCRs 1188, 1203, AND 1563 - SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

On May 7, 1980, R. W. Wright, NRC-OIE Region II, was inforuwed that
nonconformance report (NCR) 1188 was determined to be reportable in
accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e). Subsequently, related NCR 1203 was also
determined to be reportable in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e). This
was followed by our interim reports dated June 6, September 19, and
December 15, 1980 and March 6 and June 10, 1981. Some of the affected
welds were found to be inaccessible for inspection; therefore, NCR 1563 was
written to disposition these welds. This was followed by our interim
reports dated August 27 and December 11, 1981 and March 5, May 18, and
November 10, 1982, and a final report on August 24, 1983. Below is our
supplemental report on NCR 1203.

As discussed with NRC-OIE Inspector P. E. Fredrickson on May 25, 1984, the
date of May 30, 1984 for completion of corrective actions indicated in our
final report on this matter would not be met. The unit 1 fuel bundles are
still being stored in the unit 2 spent fuel area. This has left the area
inaccessible for reworking welds. The corrective action on this matter
will be completed by Ncvember 30, 1984,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please get in touch with

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

A WL
L. M. Mills, nager
Nuclear Licensing
ec: Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 20555
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